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RE: DOCKET NO. 910385-8U - Regquest for exemption from Florida Public
Service Commission regulation for a wastewater treatment plant in Highlands
County by OAK LEAFE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT.

Issue 1: Recommendation that the request by Oak Leafe Wastewater Treatment
Plant for exemption from Commission regulation of its wastewater system in
Highlands County should not be granted. Further, the utility should be
ordered to file an application for a certificate within six months.

APPROVED

Issue 2: Recommendation that this docket be closed if no timely protest is
filed to the proposed agency action order.

APPROVED
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Public Serbice Commission

JUNE 14, 1991

TO: All Interested Persons
FROM: Steve Tribble, Director of Records and Reporting

RE: Notice of Commission Conference

Attached is an excerpt of the Agenda for the Commission's
regular conference, which is scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. on
June 25, 1991 in Room 106 of the Fletcher Building, 101 East Gaines
Street, Tallahassee. The attached excerpt summarizes the issues to
be decided in a docket in which you have expressed an interest. As
a party of record or interested person in this docket, you may wish
to obtain a copy of the Commission staff's recommendation. To do
so, call the Records Section of this office at (904) 488-8371.

Also, as a party of record or interested person, you may wish
to attend the conference and address the Commission regarding the
docket. If this is your intent, you wikl need to sign the
appearance register, which is located on a table at the back of the

hearing room near the double doors. (If you fail to sign the
eak th

) The Chairman will then announce
each item as it is taken up and ask for your comments at the
appropriate time. Any comments you wish to make should be limited
to approximately five minutes.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please
feel free to call me.
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